Oliver Hoban

From: White, Louise

Sent: 28 February 2025 13:50

To: Development Control

Subject: FW: 4/25/2032/0F1 Dalton Cumbrian Facility, Westlakes, Moor Row
Hi

Please find attached additional information received in relation to 4/25/2032/0F1.

Thanks
Louise

From: Rebecca Shepherd

Sent: 27 February 2025 12:05

To: White, Louise

Subject: RE: 4/25/2032/0F1 Dalton Cumbrian Facility, Westlakes, Moor Row

WARNING: This email originated outside of Allerdale Borough Council.
DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Louise

The existing footprint of the Dalton Cumbrian Facility is now full, and the storage container allows us to hold
materials and equipment that enables us to continue our research and experiments. There is an aspiration to
expand the Dalton Cumbrian Facility, either by extension to the existing building or construction of a new
building on an adjacent plot on Westlakes Science Park. Within these future expansion plans additional
permanent storage would be incorporated, however due to current financial pressures that UK universities are
experiencing these plans are uncertain at present. The storage container allows us to keep storing our surplus
equipment until a decision is reached on future expansion.

Kind regards,
Rebecca

Rebecca Shepherd | DCF Building & Operations Manager
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